



26 January 2021

Mr. Duncan Eddy
Space Operations Lead
Capella Space
575 7th Street
San Francisco CA 94103

Dear Mr. Eddy:

This letter memorializes Capella Space's recent discussions with Inmarsat, in which Capella Space indicated an intent to modify any relevant FCC licenses and ITU filings for its non-geostationary satellite fleet to include the capability to communicate with Inmarsat geostationary satellites using transmit and receive frequencies assigned to Inmarsat in the L-band.

Inmarsat supports Capella Space's license and filing modifications to this end, and Capella Space may disclose our support to regulators in the relevant applications.

Regulators to whom our support is disclosed may be informed that Capella Space's communications with Inmarsat satellites will utilize frequencies determined by Inmarsat within frequency ranges that, as a result of international allocation and coordination agreements, are exclusively used by Inmarsat on a global basis to the exclusion of other L-Band operators. Through its Network Operations Center in London, Inmarsat will maintain the same extent of positive control of Capella Space's operations as it does for its other L-band customers including, if necessary, the inhibiting of radio transmissions, and will thereby be able to address any unlikely interference issues.

Thank you for seeking our input in advance of Capella Space's filings.

Sincerely,

/s/ Brennan T. Price
Brennan T. Price
Director, Regulatory Affairs
Inmarsat, Inc.
Tel +1 703 223-3327
Email brennan.price@inmarsat.com